From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 9/27/2010 9:57:27 AM
To: 'Bawa, Niki' (niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean
A. (sean.simon{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: SunPower HR I Workpapers

Confidential Protected Material

Niki

Apologies for that. Attached are the excel Bid Analysis workpapers. As mentioned in my voicemail, this
does not yet currently contain the updates for the net market value changes, as that will take additional
time to pull together. Please give me a call fo discuss.

Thanks

From: Bawa, Niki [mailto:niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Mondav, September 27, 2010 9:13 AM

To: |Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Sean A.
Subject: SunPower HR III Workpapers

Hope you had a good weekend. | received the Sunpower HR Il (AL 3661-E) CD last week. | was
going through the files and noticed that there wasn't a file for Bid Analysis workpapers. Could you send
them to me as | am reviewing the AL this week. Also, coud! you please make sure 1o integrate the net
market value changes that we discussed for the Coram project. | will need that information when | am
making my analysis. Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Niki

Niki- s. Bawall000000DO000UCOO0DOO0OO0000CCO00000D

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilides Commission
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